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Fluids administered to Raychel.

In my first statement to the Inquiry (Page 8, second paragraph) I indicated that I
was concerned about the fluid administration and the documentation around it.
The rate was too high at 80ml per hour and I calculated that it should have been
65ml per hour. I went on to explain the fasting period and how an initial high
rate could allow for this. In my second statement to the Inquiry on page 27 in
answer to question 34a, I explain that technically the fluids were excessive in
amount but only by a small margin.

It might be helpful to the Inquiry if [ expanded on the issue of the amount of fluid
considered to be in excess and therefore I submit the following calculations.

Raychel was fasting from 6pm on 7t June until her fluids were discontinued at
5am on 9t June - a period of 35 hours.

Fluids are calculated according to weight and using an hourly calculation this
should have been 65ml per hour. If the calculation is applied over a 24-hour
period the hourly rate amounts to 67ml per hour. For the 35 hours this would
give an allowance of 2275ml using the 65ml per hour calculation and 2345ml if
67 is used.

Using the fluid balance record, Raychel received 60ml preoperatively and then
fluid at a rate of 80ml per hour postoperatively. This gives a total of 2420ml,
(540 + 1680 + 200 administered in theatre). The excess calculated for the 35-
hour period therefore amounts to 145ml if we use the 65ml per hour rate and
only 75ml if the 67ml rate is used. (2420-2275 = 145, and 2420-2345 = 75)

It is my opinion that neither of these amounts is significant and I do not believe
that the additional volume given over a 35-hour period would have had a

material effect on the risk of developing hyponatraemia.

Yours sincerely

Dr G A Nesbitt. 26t August 2013
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